Milana Prikhodko

Artist, content-creator



Personal details



Milana Prikhodko



prikhodki2@yandex.ru



+79853429458



abstract-art.pro

Skills

Adobe Photoshop CS5, CS6



Adobe Illustrator



Microsoft Word / Microsoft

Excel / Microsoft

Powerpoint / Microsoft

Powerpoint / Microsoft Office

Can work in chaotic and stressful circumstances



Creativity in problem solving



Intercultural communication and negotiation



Languages

Russian •••••
English

Japanese

About

I am an artist, creating abstract art and pencil graphics. I also study 3Ds Max and am interested in 3D art as well as experiment with the usage of AI-generated art.

I like abstract art because, for me, art is, first and foremost, freedom. Painting should be (and it is) a play. In a world overwhelmed with external ideas and symbols, there is too little place left for a dialogue with oneself. And abstract art provides such an opportunity. In abstract paintings, everyone will see something personal and unique. There are no right or wrong answers.

My biggest art project, for now, is a series of 100 abstract paintings called "100 Days of Art", which was created from February 2022 to August 2022. Besides, I have a number of smaller series and solo paintings and artworks, as well as create in digital space.

Changed my professional field to artistry in 2022, currently live in South-East Asia.

I have an experience in international studies, among others took part in a short-term exchange program with Tohoku University (Japan).

Education

Bachelor of Economics

Sep 2013 - Jun 2017

National Research University Higher School of Economics, Moscow, Russia

Number of credits: 250

Final grade: GPA 7,86 (of 10)

General education in Fine Arts

Sep 2008 - May 2012

Stravinsky Children School of Arts (Art School №13), Moscow, Russia Diploma with honors

Special education in Art Ceramics

Sep 2010 - May 2013

Stravinsky Children School of Arts (Art School №13), Moscow, Russia Diploma with honors

Selected work experience

IT Project job

Dec 2016 - Present

Moscow, Russia

Business or sector: Information and communication

- Content management for Bitrix websites for the representatives of scientific fields, museums, cultural non-profit organizations, and others.
- Web design and banners creation
- SMM management and social media design
- and other

Scientific Assistant for the course

Sep 2017 - Feb 2018

"International Trade"

National Research University Higher School of Economics, Moscow, Russia

Exhibitions and rewards

"Botanicals", Colors of Humanity Art Gallery (USA) Paintings: Day 14, Day 80 Aug 2023

Hobbies

■ Paragliding, psychology, wire wrap jewerlies creation, esoterics

Qualities

- Adaptive
- Creative
- Emotionally intelligent and selfconscious
- Patient
- Flexible and open-minded